
International Atomic Energy Agency 

GENERAL CONFERENCE 

GC(SPL. 1)/GEN/OQ..2 
December 1986* 

RESTRICTED Distc-. 

ENGLISH 

For official use only 

F'IRST SPECIAL SESSION: 24-26 SEPTEMBER 1986 

GENERAL COMKITTEE 

RECORD OF THE SECOND MEETING 

Held at the Neue Hofburg, Vienna, 
on Thursday, 25 September 1986, at 6.10 p.m. 

CONTENTS 

Item of the 
provisional 

agenda** 
Paragraphs 

6 

Adoption of the agenda for the meeting 

Examination of delegates' credentials 

1 - 2 

3 - 19 

J 

(*] A provisional version of this document was issued on 1 October 1986. 

[**] GC(SPL.I)/11. 

0786e/0124e 
86-6372 



GC(SPL.1)/GEN/OR.2 
page 2 

ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETlNG 

Chairman 

Mr. MANOUAN (Cöte d'Ivoire), President of the General Conference 

Members 

Mr. CAO, representing Mr. JIANG (China), Vice--President of the General 
Conference 

Mr. MORALES, representing, Mr. CASTRO DIAZ-BALART (Cuba), Vice-President 
of the General Conference 

Mr. PABSCH, representing Mr. WALLHANN (Federal Republic of Gennany), 
Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. GOPAL, representing Mr. RAMANNA (India), Vice-Presidenl of the 
General Conference 

Mr. KABBAJ (Morocco), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. WALKER (New Zealand), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. ZOBOV, representing Mr. SHCHERBINA (Union of Soviel Socialist 
Republics), Vice-President of tne General Conference 

Mr. BETTAUER, representing Mr. HERRINGTON (United States of America), 
Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. SCHEEL (German Democratic Republic), Chairman of the Cornmittee of 
the Whole 

Mr. WATERFALL (Canada), Additional Member 

Ms. LASSEN (Denmark), Additional Member 

Mr. van GORKOH (Netherlands), Additional Member 

Mr. PECCI (Paraguay), Additional Member 

Mr. HADDAD (Syrian Arab Republic), Additional Member 

Ms. SUDIRDJO (Indonesia), Chairman of the Board of Governors 

Secretariat 

) 

·'. 
Kr. SANMUGANATHAN, Secretary of the Cornmittee 



GC(SPL. l) /GEN/QR. 2 
page 3 

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA FOR THE MEETING 

l. The CHAIRMAN asked whether the Committee wished to adopt the 

provisional agenda conlained in document GC(SPL.l)/GEN/2. 

2. lt was so dec ided. 

EXAMINATlON OF DELEGATES' CREDEN'l'IALS 

3. The CHAIRMAN, after referring to Rules 27, 28 and 29 of the Rules 

of Procedure and commenting on Rule 27 in the light of an opinion given by the 

United Nations Legal Counsel some years previously, said that the Committee's 

task was simply to ascertain that the requirements of Rule 27 had been 

satisfied, The present situation was the following: 69 delegates had 

submitted credentials complying with Rule 27 of the Rules of Procedure, while 

in respect of 20 delegates the Secretariat had received communications which 

did not constitute proper credentials meeting the requirements of that rule. 

In addition, there were three delegates attending the session in respect of 

whom no credentials or other cornmunications of accreditation had been 

received. lf any member of the Commiltee wished to know to which category a 

particular delegate belonged, that Lnf ormat.Lon would be provided orally at 

once. 

4. Mr. HADDAD (Syrian Arab Republic) expressed reservations concerning 

) 

the credentials of the Israeli delegate, which he considered invalid for a 

number of reasons. First, the borders of Israel were not internationally 

recognized since they included parts of the territories of other States 

illegally occupied and annexed. Secondly, although Israel considered 

Jerusalem tobe its capital, that city had been illegally annexed and its 

status as a capital had never been recognized by the international community. 

Thirdly, Israel was governed by a Zionist regime, and Zionism had been 

declared by the United Nations General Assembly tobe a form of racism 

equivalent to apartheid. Fourthly, Israel bad persistently denied the 

original population of Palestine its right to self-determination. 

5. Mr. KABBAJ (Morocco) said that Jerusalem had never been recognized 

internationally as the capital of Israel; moreover, the United Nations General 



GC(SPL.1)/GEN/OR.2 
page 4 

Assembly had dec l ar-ed the t.cansf er- of the capital to Jet"usalem illegal. 

Morocco thet"efore wished to express its reservations concet"ning the 

credentials of the Israeli delegate. 

6. Mr. BETTAUER (United states of America) said that, while he did not 

wish to discuss the arguments of the representatives of the Syrian Arab 

Republic and Morocco, their statements regarding the credentials of the 

delegate of Israel were not relevant to the task of the Commit.tee as outlined 

by the Chairman. 

7. On the other hand , h i s Government was deeply concerned about the 

situation in Afghanistan, and the fact that it did not make any objection 

concerning the credent.ials of the delegate of Afghanistan did not mean that 

the United States acquiesced in t.he Soviet armed Lnt.e rvent.Lon in that 

country. The regime installed in Afghanistan, which was maintained in power 

solely by the Soviet occupation, was not representative of the Afghan people. 

8. Mr. MORALES (Cuba), associating himself with the comments of the 

) 

representative of the Syrian Arab Republic regarding the credentials of the 

delegate of Israel, not.ed that the statement by the United States 

representative about the credentials of the delegate of Afghanistan could also 

apply to a number of countries which were totally or partly occupied by the 

United States. 

9. Mr. ZOBOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the 

statement by the representative of the Syrian Arab Republic. The remarks· by 

the United States representative concerning the credentials of the delegate of ) 

Afghanistan, on the other hand , were entiit·ely irrelevant and constituted 

propaganda. 

10. Moreover, he wished to express his own delegation's reservations with 

regard to the credentials of the Chilean delegate. 

11. Mr. GOPAL (India) supported the statements by the representatives 

of the Syrian Arab Republic, Morocco and Cuba with respect to the credentials 

of the delegate of Israel. 



GC( SPL. I) /GEN/0~. 2 
page 5 

12. Mr. PECCI (Paraguay) said that every nation had the right to talce 

the measur:-es it wished with respect to its participation in international 

meetings. He therefore favoured accepting the cr.edentials of delegates 

nominated by Member States, including those of the delegate of Israel. Thal 

had been done in 1985 and there was no need to reverse the decision. 

13. He therefore supported the statemenl by the representative of the 

United States, noting t.hat there were countries which wec-e in a position 

similar to that of Israel but whose delegates' credentials were not questioned 

within the Agency. 

14. Mr. SCHEEL (Chairman of the Committee of the Whole), speak ing as a 

member of the delegation of the German Democratic Republic, associated himself 

with the views expressed by the representative of the Soviet Union. 

15. Mr. CAO (China) supported the remarks by the represenlatives of the 

Syrian Arab Republic and Morocco with respect to the credentials of the 

Israeli delegate. 

16. Mr. PABSCH (Federal Repub Li,c of Germany), as soc i at.Lng himself with 

the statement by the represenlative of the United States concerning the 

Israeli delegate's credentials, said that the decision taken in 1985 with 

respect to those credentials should continue tobe respected. 

17. Mr. WATERFALL (Canada), Ms. LASSEN (Denmark), Mr. van GORKOM 

(Netherlands) and Mr. WALKER (New Zealand) associated themselves with the 

remarks made by the representative of the United States with regard to the 

' ) credent.ials of Israel. 

18. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee submit to the General 

Conference a report[l] stating that it had met to examine the credentials of 

delegates in accordance with Rule 28 of the Rules of Procedure and containing 

a summary of the discussion which had just taken place, together with lists of 

the Member States whose delegates were in possession of satisfactory 

credentials, of those for whose delegates the Director General bad received 

communications not complying with Rule 27 and of those for whose delegates no 

[l] Subsequently issued in documents GC(SPL.I)/17 and Add.1. 



GC( SPL. I) /GEN /OR. 2 
~.age 6 

credentials or olher communications of accreditation had been received. Tl\e 

ceport could indicate that, following ~he practice of previous years, the 

c;eneral Committee considered that delegates in the latter two categories 

i;'hauld be allowed to participate in the work of the Conference on the 

understanding that for each such delegate proper credentials would be 

submitted to the Director General as soon as possible. Lastly, the report 

could recommend that the General Conference adopt the following draft 

resolution: 

"The General Conference 

"Accepts the report by the General Conunittee on its exam inat.Lon of l.he 

credentials of delegates to the Conference's first special session, 

which is set forthin document GC(SPL.1)/17." 

19. It was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 6.35 p.m. 

) 



International Atomic Energy Agency 

GENERAL CONFERENCE 

GC(SPL.1)/GENIOR.2 
1 Oct.ober 1986 

PROVISIONAL 

Ot"lglnal: INGLXSH 

For official use only 
Plr1t. 1peclal 1e11ion 

. "" GENERAL COMKITTEE 

PIOVISIONAL RECORD OF THE SECOND MEETING 

Held at the Neue Hofburg, Vienna, 
on Tbur1day, 25 Sept.ember 1986, at 6.10 p.m. 

CONTEHTS 

lt.m of tbe 
agenda* 

Paragraph• 

6 

Adoption of t.he agenda for the aeetlng 

Bzaminat.ion of dalegat.es' credentials 

1 - 2 

3 - 20 

,. . ,. ., 

[*) GC(SPL.I)/11. 

07868/01248 

86-5295 

Note. · Rute 89(a) of the Rules of Procedure of the General Conference provides that "Each Member shall inform 
the Secretariat in writing, not later than 48 hours after distribution, of any corrections ·it wishes to have made." This 
provisional text of a record was distributed on the datc given at the top right·hand corner of this page and any request 
for I correction to it should be submitted to the Secretarlat of the Policy-making Organs, International Atomic Energy 
Agency, Wagramerstrasse 6, P.O. Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria. 



GC(SPL.I)/GIN/01.2 
page 2 

ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING 

Chairman 

Mr. MAHOUAN (C&te d'Ivoire), President of the General conference 

Kembers 

Mr. CAO, representing Mr. JIANG (China), Vice-President of tbe General 
Conference 

Mr. MORALES, repre1enting Mr. CASTRO DIAZ-BALART (Cuba), Vice-President 
of the General Conference 

Hr. PABSCH, representing Mr. WALLKAHH (Federal Republic of Cermany), 
Vice-President of tbe General Conference 

Kr. OOPAL, repre1enting Mr. RAMANNA (India), Vice-Preaident of the 
General Conference 

Kr. JCABBAJ (Morocco), Vice-President of the General confarence 

Kr. WALKER (New Zealand), Vice-President of tbe General Conferance 

Mr. ZOBOV, repre1enting Mr. SHCHBRBINA (Union of Soviat Sociali1t 
Republic1), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. BITTAUBR, rapresenting Mr. HERRINGTON (United State1 of America), 
Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. SCHEEL (German Democratic Republic), Chairman of the C011111ittee of 
the Whole 

Mr. WATERFALL (Canada), Additional Hembar 

Ms. LASSEN (Denmark), Additional Member 

Mr. van GOIKOM (Netherlands), Additional Member 

Mr. PECCI (Paraguay), Additional Member 

Mr. HADDAD (Syrian Arab Republic), Additional Member 

Ms. SUDIRDJO (Indonesia), Chairman of the Board of Govarnor1 

Secretarlat 

Mr. SANMUGANATHAN, Secretary of the C01111ittee 

j 




